



MOIRA STEVENSON

PHONE: 323 320 3353

EMAIL: moiras@gmail.com

WEB: moirastevenson.com

Having worked at agencies in California, London and Toronto*, I have a versatile and unique work experience that spans over 10 years. I am fearless, driven, and hardworking, but always take the time to smile and have a passion for life. I am looking to make a move to a creative agency that can truly take advantage of my wide range of skills.

EDUCATION

VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS

University of California
Santa Barbara, CA

FILM (BACHELOR OF HONORS)

Queen's University
Kingston, ON

DESIGNING FOR MUSIC

Central Saint Martins
Short Course
London, England

ONTARIO SECONDARY SCHOOL SCHOLAR

North Toronto Collegiate Institute
High School (graduated with Honours)
Toronto, ON

EXPERIENCE

ART DIRECTOR

Saatchi & Saatchi | Los Angeles, California
October 2016 to present
Brands: ASICs, Toyota, Walmart

ART DIRECTOR

john st | Toronto, Ontario
January 2016 to September 2016
Brands: TJX (Marshalls), Loblaw's, Tetley, Kruger, Wisers, Shoppers Drugmart and more

ART DIRECTOR

Freelance | Toronto, Ontario
April 2013 to December 2015
Agencies: The&Partnership, JWT, Zulu Alpha Kilo, Innocean, Tribal DDB, Brightworks, Ariad Communications, Invivo
Brands: TELUS, Chicago Tourism, Bell Canada Corona, Audi, Kia, McDonalds, RBC, Bayer

ART DIRECTOR

KBS+P | Toronto, Ontario
June 2012 to April 2013
Brands: Target, Roots Outfitters for Target, The Keg Steakhouse & Bar, Church & Dwight

ART DIRECTOR / SENIOR CREATIVE

Once Upon a Time (Hixville division) | London, UK
June 2011 to June 2012
Brands: Disney, Pixar, Sony Pictures, Paramount, Universal Pictures, MGM, Revolver Entertainment

ART DIRECTOR / SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Zero Degrees West | London, UK
April 2010 to May 2011
Brands: Universal Pictures, Indivision, Icon Films, Paramount Pictures, Playback, UCA

ART DIRECTOR

Armstrong Partnership – Zygoht Partners | Toronto
May 2008 to June 2009
Brands: Audi, Nokia, Wolf Blass Wines, Ford

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Idea Engineering Agency | Santa Barbara, California
December 2006 to April 2008
Brands: Home Depot, Davies Public Affairs, Sansum Clinic, Bryant & Sons, University of California, Ventura County

*Dual citizen of The United States and Canada